

echofaith.com/portfolio

PROFILE

I've been designing for over 7 years in both professional environments as well as freelance opportunities. I love what I do and being a part of the creative process and I am always striving to learn more and continue to stretch my skills and expand my knowledge.

CAREER HISTORY

Echo Faith Design

1999 - PRESENT // Freelance Graphic & Web Design

- **PRINT DESIGN:** album covers, brochures, logos, postcards, posters, etc
- **WEB DESIGN:** xhtml, css, php, javascript, flash

Gold Creek Community Church

MAY 2006 - JAN 2007 // Publications, Graphic & Web Design, Communications

- **PRINT DESIGN:** brochures, logos, postcards, posters, etc
- **WEB DESIGN:** xhtml, css, php, javascript, flash
- **VARIOUS:** publish podcast

Destination Marketing

2003 - 2006 // Graphic Designer

- **PRINT DESIGN:** advertising, brochures, logos, postcards, etc
- **WEB DESIGN:** xhtml, css, php, javascript, flash

SOFTWARE SKILLS

ADVANCED

Illustrator, InDesign, Photoshop, XHTML & CSS

INTERMEDIATE

Fireworks, Flash, JavaScript

Familiar with both Apple OS X & Microsoft Windows environments

EDUCATION

Seattle School Of Visual Concepts // **2004-2005**

Bellevue Community College // **2003-2004**

Pierce Community College // **2000-2002**

Gov. John R. Rogers High School // ***-1999**